Palbitska, Ashley

From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:42 PM

To: alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com

Cc: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; scurran@cityhpil.com; jolson@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: INV 30176 Clairfication

Thanks Alison.

Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

w City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

911: Emergency
847.432.7730: Non-Emergency
847.926.1764: Direct

wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

00®

From: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Olson, Jennifer
<jolson@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good evening,

Please see the invoice attached, I added the service dates into the notes section of the invoice.

Thank you,
Alison Labowicz



On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 3:13 PM Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi again Alison,

My Finance Department is asking for a minor update to the invoice. Can you denote that it was for
2023?

Thanks,

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

000

From: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:04 PM




To: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com>

Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Olson, Jennifer
<jolson@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: INV 30176 Clairfication

Hi Alison,

Even though we currently only have 14 cameras up and running, not the 17 listed on invoice number
INV-30176, we will pay the full amount of $46,249.86 with the expectation of the $45,000 credit
toward year one of our five year agreement. I'm working with our Finance Department to process the
payment promptly.

Thank you,

Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

@ City of Highland Park

Police Department

1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

911: Emergency
847.432.7730: Non-Emergency

847.926.1764: Direct

wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

Q00




From: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:33 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Yes, that is correct.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Alison Labowicz

47-336-1367

On Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 9:54 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Alison,

So | understand this correctly, if we pay the total invoice for $46,249.86, we will be credited $45,000 off the first year
of our five-year contract?

Sean

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

@ City ot Highland Park



1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847/926-1119

scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

0@

From: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

Please see the invoice attached.

Thank you,

Alison Labowicz

On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 4:25 PM Curran, Sean <scurran(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Pay what invoice? Nothing is attached.

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

w Ciry of Highland Park



1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847/926-1119

scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

00®

From: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:28 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: INV 30176 Clairfication

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

After speaking internally and figuring out the best option forward without having to go to City Council we
came to the conclusion of paying this outstanding invoice currently, and your 5 year deal year 1 will be
credited $45k due to your original contract was signed as service dates begin at Last Camera Validation and
since that is not installed yet, your service dates have not begun.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Alison Labowicz

470-336-1367



Alison Labowicz ﬂ n n

Billing Specialist

%.4703361367 [ flocksafety.com

ffock safety

Alison Labowicz

Billing Specialist

fiock safety

Alison Labowicz

Billing Specialist

fiock safety



Alison Labowicz
Billing Specialist

fiock safety



From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock

To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Account Reset Requested
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:45:37 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Trevor Hansen,

Your Flock password for account ||| has been reset as per your request.
Please click here to reset your password.

This link will expire in 24 hours.

If you did not request this, please ignore this email.

Thanks,
Flock


mailto:hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hello@flocksafety.com
mailto:thansen@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fprod-flock.auth0.com%2fu%2freset-verify%3fticket%3d2Uj5J4Gk2uX2AgxOpZLEj7X5ugFzpVQs%23&c=E,1,LdGpFblaFFJBLHsLc-JFp9b72wB7l5JuCOaLeJChbIL2f-8-j-fB4qhnCZqcS-xXJIFP42TAg_DhLThM2Ok4XBORXIedAqPzxwMRsNyDbVkgOfyoS1tjcaw,&typo=1

From: Elock Safety

To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: You're Invited: Flock Safety Quarterly Product Update
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 9:02:54 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

a


mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0uCKOsQENIW3zDT9eYO19qSaO5pR8roRv0qnJvZVkHkP6Wnz5mNo506WCfA2_BspsXY%3d&c=E,1,qQLKH8ou6vr_w8mJnFzOt7PIukH7iN4Z8li-7nYE5JMQh3DjAbd_UZiFniChT6Ox8lw4fWc6VFz9ctveumGayKwvVpuzeQPq40pz6qfSJ0HAhfnQJQ,,&typo=1
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0kIoinM_DV7T-VutygRGkmFBLCxLrqAgk1T4Jk98QQvD2S2SAZjIIRhWD4Pv9TAT_70%3d&c=E,1,0IkBMupTQ3cLBfxwSy0qax_ot85wdt6e2sXDF2wO7xE-ACLjOad99fFnssAgj8oghKIRCRio1I2umaFyaRNBgwOWslbLwwQO1yULlJh6k1uMFWFtTVa1u3JYz4hJ&typo=1

Flock Safety

In law enforcement's fast-paced environment, having accurate information delivered
quickly can make all the difference when responding to critical situations.

Join us to learn from CEO Garrett Langley and VP of Product Abraham Alvarez — at our
upcoming product launch on February 13th at 1 p.m. ET /10 a.m. PT — how Flock Safety
is developing new technology to address these challenges head-on.

REGISTER NOW

Why Attend?

8ridge the gaps in the 911 call response chain. Learn how your agency can reduce
the uncertainty and risk officers face when walking into high-stakes situations.


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0pFFyDZy1m6zFTU07wdOULtGgbbYi9mbxO717rATCYavowvGP8CxSqEllpomvBie12s%3d&c=E,1,iNu2MUHDPwoePCdtfP-PEMXbQVa-KtBDws4kMGreb4of8PzVbx2-iI7M2_rMuwYdYemz9wOBc0RdMOyvhMyF994jxb1UbushTeYmKr6nNFiainX6&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0pFFyDZy1m6zFTU07wdOULtGgbbYi9mbxO717rATCYavowvGP8CxSqEllpomvBie12s%3d&c=E,1,iYUdJdly37umhum1tRHDlwfjp1C8NT7g5GRqOmN--MUtpoFEIMQsaf_0mXQr9TIKjwqnd4GQhgE-CcbCYAr5UKHLxGI5QbFbFuauYzUDcYa52s2Qr385FRY,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0pFFyDZy1m6zFTU07wdOULtGgbbYi9mbxO717rATCYavowvGP8CxSqEllpomvBie12s%3d&c=E,1,1ksFEN28w0UkTdE9TB26_n-lgDpPyJeDlanHDM4eBl48aJjpQJ8LVH0d6C6PPMf15DWfqTmyxZ6c6SJPoNsFAxm6ONm0lW-GR58OvbWYnkwZ8U1HK_WQVPAS&typo=1

&ee demos of new features inspired by you. We've listened to your feedback and
improved our product to serve you better. Alongside our larger announcement, we'll
showcase dozens of new features for the web app and mobile app developed in
collaboration with real customers — designed to deliver actionable insights, while
improving efficiency and public safety outcomes for your community.

&hare success and grow your network with ease. What if you could transform Flock
data into case clearance reports that help you secure future technology investments?
What if you could purchase community camera streams risk-free? We'll discuss new
solutions that have you covered.

Don't miss this opportunity to equip your agency with tools that address your most
pressing challenges. Join us to see how we can help you enhance your response
effectiveness and officer safety.

P.S. Can't make it? Register anyway! We'll send over a recording post-event, ensuring
you don't miss a beat.

Flock Safety
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210
Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States

This email was sent to wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.
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From: Elock Safety

To: aneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: You're Invited: Flock Safety Quarterly Product Update
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 9:03:01 AM

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

This email was sent to gneukirch@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to scurran@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to police@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to rbannon@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.
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From: Elock Safety

To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: You're Invited: Flock Safety Quarterly Product Update
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 9:09:10 AM
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

This email was sent to bbonev@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.
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From: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com

To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Highland Park PD Please Join Us for the Flock Safety User Adoption Webinar!
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 7:47:59 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello!

| wanted to personally invite you to our webinar focused on helping you boost the adoption
of the Flock Safety system within your organization.

Increased adoption by your users will have a direct impact on the number of crimes solved
in your community. Come learn from several agencies about how they maintain high
adoption across their Flock Safety users.

REGISTER HERE!

(-]

We look forward to seeing you there!

Thank you,

Mike Hutton
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From: Elock Safety

To: aneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: [WEBINAR] Flock Safety Product Launch
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 9:04:51 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Flock Safety

In law enforcement's fast-paced environment, having accurate information delivered
quickly can make all the difference when responding to critical situations. Understanding
this, we invite you to our upcoming product launch.

Join us on February 13th at 1 p.m. ET / 10 a.m. PT for our virtual product launch with
speakers CEO Garrett Langley and VP of Product Abraham Alvarez.

REGISTER NOW

We will cover:

+low your agency can reduce the uncertainty and risk officers face when walking into
high-stakes situations
New web and mobile app features developed in collaboration with real customers and
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designed to deliver actionable insights
New solutions that will help you share success and grow your network with ease

Join us to see how we can help you enhance your response effectiveness and officer
safety.

P.S. Can't make it? Go ahead and register, and we'll send you the recording after the
event
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

B B B B

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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfh2A0tvmPx8T6e_G-YnzXRhkVKBv3lv4HKiVx5qQHuuNeOWw6_s3xXFKHWDvHdbLvP2Udo%3d&c=E,1,Ia4fRKNgWCgCGDra1fEa5RTGmz3WPqhnDWMQ0E8zxYKVIAuZ7jc4BP9teCXXfh4Xd8Lib9h2Ghq5hDdvcCOzVv2x11yLepcTqVBFFUGHSqw5h_EjynWINdjlvYM,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfh2A0tvmPx8T6e_G-YnzXRhkVKBv3lv4HKiVx5qQHuuNeOWw6_s3xXFKHWDvHdbLvP2Udo%3d&c=E,1,Wo4OsxuJ9HE_2RlyO_WO_nvlXZjHpF2gcv2sd3Izz24eW-Pif20wvbpP2DLSSjDDyAjjibIxgehiZHzbM-JGiNBAluzUf9L3yIHiwdtstxsNnA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfh2AwIp7ewiqB_YjB9hjL6eBYVGp4-CkGffz62yVFXsqyxeLeruA1UxdfcH_9NprYoJlIc%3d&c=E,1,QN0CODJXPIjJVhepzixlMSe3hpTHU15nohP9YaX__WZhEDHTKrWo4PMzxtUc1BD6Hwa6wmRm7PagdavTWZPnmCjM1DtTmaAPJds9OUjXSUp718sz&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfh2A3XkeCQoPP8pMoJ6JzcdqMUBXkmcDfEeUCw7mpNqUCY5yGR_-AcXGu-W_RzREyFajvA%3d&c=E,1,__NYvQbJQf2WnOK1pmUFuX0PIfur9TEtOWQvPEzK2O14s68nH2yXnJGR3NZaBDfQ6RryQXauL1vzs3oVZXeihajYXLrPkTLQOC4U60yb&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfh2A8ttG9ISjl2Ha2hA206DXG9d1-Mq4hXF0HeNk-T2s5G-jNjs2iJyJMj_p70zWVz2eqE%3d&c=E,1,XzoI7k2ysu44ToFDz7kBk3CM4h34__QE9d0zKktkL7uQ9kK1WwymmwTjJc1llimN7BcFCoR1SQ2JijVDaCNdhKJD8NoFNX-A6CwMxTRQH_65WDVx&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfh2A2sLK22U9dc5cF7FEoaCHQkUC0UBfgEYsA5hI1QPg46PpIigM9ppHVe13PfQQOvpQfw%3d&c=E,1,u-YJF7fzrayoW_6jqB1oqHb4sNmMLYJRGHf3dWezivph8l0D6YJNd54co6G3G6iCyHaA76XE1EGWaZ910RygjjXqeNE9o_3RhTe-DwmDoA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2foLkNFE-uwsxFKDMEB1fiXYRXtuMULStEgn12uLEdPe4%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfh2A6uyw5Mx6uR_6RR1oDC13HKK5xqWtK4QH7f1wSRUFL_mZZ-N9baCpf-jDNIPGgJhBPs%3d&c=E,1,KjxiDqm5GI_KNKjueW2LYAC5ZGm3oxfx7W7PEGpjxpRgXIEqueeOoiFPLThOi__5ZFFrryFx0a4L_0PmFL9JkmaY3oVrzmlhRo7x4W4S5pM5dq2Zg_WR2FEuNlV0&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfh2AxK7NLRSDvHXa8O4eZB89bxIqE10asNDbS0jUdKMubsbbhNrj65MblH06gGOp5gLPwG3gj1XL7yCDs5Jg9tsDJpyed6e1hdzmMskkw&c=E,1,cooopq2X5lM-lmSjztXfpPGottxqxpg9B3AQ0xqEIwYraK0DuwvH7BNey_o8VunEfU4BM57zo4NJKBn9rK0hp3PUwRnKfiQux0E9ODSHppfmzov8zQV6oA,,&typo=1

From: Elock Safety

To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: [WEBINAR] Flock Safety Product Launch
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 9:19:04 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

a


mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:bbonev@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfj8l_KFs9FdDM3rEDoR-TDNHXhpOBpQSQUhSBH1nUyb2LyMvVHffo8Y7SfHRkp-USycKPI%3d&c=E,1,ol8lxQRSpINLQAgFlRzCtha4klhY5UjCl-7f-3TGctIKyJ7HzUJUlYeKG0_bQYQvfBSYx2bUwgOjH2pjljxwV3yz0aj3AcU8ZgnQpERmTn9dSRSpyn4lgQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfj8mM6xrl9nhFoKKruEH4c0iT-p4mdJYFzJhaTde_4_EXZsfZTthaS-iXSt47QHXJgjzAw%3d&c=E,1,g3qW8jr9nmdSL5jAMHPXMefNDnEVvh-dQHIlO2U_MIxeqUD0RnLrddYC6YGu191dbCbg6pchUF3fOqlHN7t-Vxraru4aS7WvRMCQj-FnURblF2Hhh0A2qfwfoWo,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfj8mOG8wnmVLYbkFLAVRl01NFqOQthhVmO5l6hCyOH0z7S55OdRGQMSg5SlcUHvlDEbtw4%3d&c=E,1,DMQGDSXiF5tSrjJz75B1KqOs51z8ScfwktsPw5ZgOB2UD4-InFmIC4JLU9ZpTLilF12Kl3djA9S5xsRaa9kl-6YxUjvn6JxmOYanmnTV&typo=1

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

This email was sent to tspanos@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to acumba@cityhpil.com.
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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfsyXQnN-wHV9LUo4_TRcdDsJ9cZwXcz9y8dCQr8gUTA3uYuIdtrJTHqrqx5dBZHp07kKvk%3d&c=E,1,VGQqTPbVe4_laLFwwV_SlUvDs8-Kx4MwpNUVsUEO4Sj9YSJ2BeSuz8FqRinrXc8zyhxt0q5iBaEvotUO_jasteGPQ5_S5956PHilG7FwZdUvq0QmqB8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfsyXQnN-wHV9LUo4_TRcdDsJ9cZwXcz9y8dCQr8gUTA3uYuIdtrJTHqrqx5dBZHp07kKvk%3d&c=E,1,hMonCPjVNrQRHygwUkQR41bCLC7wfMqDmqmASefTOVlmlz-x-XdrlFw7SHpjZQ1Q_CBU97ONrai-pjGc-Fw4TOjre2U122dZiQN4PBwYBLWne9LOXOgoeA,,&typo=1

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

This email was sent to bmerkel@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to gmendoza@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to jolson@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to nstyx@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to gcameron@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to bverber@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to cfoley@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to tdragicevich@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to mlodesky@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfsEWnkaeDv62v32Cxj0g9-ULRjhUg-lzbMZ5XpTks2JMP8E2H7MOnJzHPAtLtdT2SZJpA8%3d&c=E,1,vqr4WTBkgOmk6JoZbHY1PqhnKeLHKJcfWEHOasuR9se1EMPmeq74Ou3E6HHONIW68VBZ7enMjf-ga-Y_F8trzZnojC4C1FyUbtBAzFCkS6aHT-KZN8sG&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfsEWnkaeDv62v32Cxj0g9-ULRjhUg-lzbMZ5XpTks2JMP8E2H7MOnJzHPAtLtdT2SZJpA8%3d&c=E,1,jxTQwVeF9oQIwRCB9ZHUK020PuYpK2NLuggiF1-fcAzcywwHakGDKOKJosgEQW_C4McJtl04NzMLPdMVxONBXwl3ROBWCl5jgYG-B9YUI9OUSQ8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfsEWalQQS1Qy-EGRwQ03Ott2DuV3FrlN-r1SZMclivYJvbrAv6ifWZM72b52vgLuihAkcs%3d&c=E,1,ZoPssHh03E-x_UxbjpD4Jy9mx30FRNCMm-0xxcqtqa9X7k2hcg9c0r7ZQKij-Vfwho2s5sonyM4EVtWSH5Ep3j-p_hLjwina-OVyTofcfb5Evvs13LQ_2WZCvYi3&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfsEWjQlPu5npOf6pno_X9880nKQ1EWyzRk6CRGRlwomkzVa0SB2dx0S8fcanu0bcsdbf18%3d&c=E,1,Y5vIoQV-cPfAzLFGvKcGXB7hpDvu4EwEIVs_gto1Shlg4De1_RO6JaVh-4MfWC1WefscEbFaq3iINTZ2GZOP36A4O38kuThuAzPL4-FBoSI9uB41oQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfsEWsXdZubYY5R1frHJqH3cngyL84ZJrOCeNOJ9fTo3YNsBC9zNAHKvOINFDBmRsJotmkk%3d&c=E,1,WdRCr1WWCcyMRL9qMwAgq_V03B8MiRGttkxJO75O7GPtClbg7Vw5lgxDK1tKS_K7B1Wy9ae_WViVEubHpxxIQCz1qqRwpPoDhbu05AHupBmA_mydqGU,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfsEWlaXn8hsTnW5Ru5wudNcGYXJ6J4XoTTNS02FLMDX5-NUISXs7e127GticI2Pbsv5RyM%3d&c=E,1,K_5eUrr3Pql-FqlkWy2skQFrl5qngOJ_ixVG0zJU7VuH40S81vrl3wfuPj9bVbpqwDHJpbK1las-AAKTAX8jyplG1tPd4KOhO-nPgsdXWzWAt-TgEg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2fkErgE_ba3CSo66bw2u3oi8gRN6wuR8wrBcovupKqHWA%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfsEWYEe9FXnKQt2yMuWJNa20VAQ-QktX8FpNiUlgNyNWN6T5XcpWSJI2FGRLoE3SgcFtKE%3d&c=E,1,tkf9buua_AvlRbGUFklMo8-LCkQTrfch81EpG2K4-xmT5fSyP6asEVbcWhU0vUBXSjaVBv7CshP4olppYrJI2jqRW9SaJ3A5Qp2VpzK3qnNPLxW-JPKMBkrE&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfsEWmFaNFdJeHeWf1HFA05at29ovpW8vFCFamJQ4DQM724PiPzrQBhmxA2kCLzm0GC-GOWwqy2MVnFNSgiiko_KVncjud8J0faiKci3kg&c=E,1,3g2l57ubq7ov6ECAiF4BQjEetsr2FPnTWSEEYChF5Akaxps09xov9AxaD_n_IWwfNIywSUleI4eZye246CMkyZVRz9tvR2N07IzKea5Zg7hbHw,,&typo=1

From: Elock Safety

To: jwhite@cityhpil.com
Subject: [WEBINAR] Flock Safety Product Launch
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 9:21:45 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo


mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:jwhite@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHftzTpkxm8fb0ePU2k4PNW8pOEiWRWp_czW9BTGY9FwkNJn0gUOYS6aYkxYDaQEwczZ6T9w%3d&c=E,1,l3mHePchZVcBhkynqEKrNbOeNyqrM0w0jBfI0dY0qbZsYye6mSrG5Dz2MMTNCQK77OOfkn3a9LFDqO8wqVddSu2tuzRR3b-Ckru1Zdax3IEC7qtZvg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHftzTy-gfauDis1qOKo5BMTWFRNTeDRBtC7KYbyVs3xj5BI3n-trXRFxTOyD-c6Jsm7f0Go%3d&c=E,1,Cu97ygGBNCY-Jw5aI8UQocUgWsZP_DavCTHLYnyIIiKSrLAFI-70JDKREDd4i5KWHfX6KfZi3Y1en6tueuq_4Lc0adQ2XGX-xuxmSfG_c4XtH5BaDaU,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHftzTnhTnUfXdmjmmmnk59JO2-Uk1G9C75HVE3jOGUal3kWqalKdRrZJ9i4dERxAPLEok-M%3d&c=E,1,gNWnBzdsMCksmG2xm5935NYHEWd1foP5bxOzQkSoRXANtwQbGXIVilkho6fW7-QbiZVJKo0x7bjY3ftQaTQ53yDKceHJjSG1yopDhISPNAbLvquirsRBaDY,&typo=1

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

This email was sent to anelson@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuA5yKJxoV5sCXYBuEYUp0KOt7vBfASSpbVdeOBUb6n8TzDaz5CmP4VjtWs4KhDSNpg3TY%3d&c=E,1,woX-XPsrmIvrrCtLG_ROOLNj5rmdRD1Djf-OeqXop0c78hJQQ-Fqf3l4Dish5zBYsbQioCwFp3nWmTa09LppBZqEbk7bH6azdPUhH33cGda38DWB0g,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuA5yKJxoV5sCXYBuEYUp0KOt7vBfASSpbVdeOBUb6n8TzDaz5CmP4VjtWs4KhDSNpg3TY%3d&c=E,1,wNtzAdeHp3U12B0x1tEeMrlxumdd-MnZY7NipmaCPeyjMMe9sapRSMrXX1l_oK89MetP-0cpi8Xcp16z2aYCI-U38VxwzY56r19AIuiu2862_pDrCFQlbIivWw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuA5_OS_z1FWfCeMWrWAMgQzKLkpkZ_EezwSL99if2tIwBZZLB-Vs2i7onJ0DiDNr0hh2M%3d&c=E,1,m9VRWVD9AcoxjG8S0PwRwnAUQZp8TLT2pOXQA1Dd011DHEHufV7E5oWNbPsap1cX5CujXoaEhuz8q8rnOIY0PUDYsomiv4NeXIGcRuZiiwIJGyPxBWyu&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuA5-Getf3-kMgsjfIaz46NyX8vb_XlczNlrn8vcnRBLC6yOcHbJ6v8Bz2ajP4F_F3oOQ8%3d&c=E,1,EiJAFUEmH2jDvj2EvEPKMj1KJ5mzrnX8lcgDG8_kBBIoh33akN7p09A_dLzeSPF9SYxv6WNi4cTpANRqeeBCyVOJw6tWJmPgRKmGsZTBaA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuA59mTTnfxxl2JiFtEfDE_Wv1yeqh13fsbdQrc12NoQyCh-h9pkyNSf7srmwaUdLShb6E%3d&c=E,1,MAf8GPJS1ueiCRaSWz1JGZ3uQikf7uu4GpK3akIzMUBOqyYBtOHGBY8Nhb0gM4RPsRwjcJ-uomd2JxHsl5t8aMO5n2JuGk0K6XXt2-w399Ifehzp4eI,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuA51jVX3zEze1EJRu_sLSxejeSl1IFL63wWdC_I_aPwZJjxVNHvLuhwjnkhKisEfX90go%3d&c=E,1,inFLgTE6H5KfgPj-Q_zbso2ld27CejJhCtoqYcBXPQtm7H9CHychBdKUYYYHWUhE-OO5YVArFRsNwTYg66T59yksJhudeIY_A4bAYenc-aMdtUKtCQ-m8Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2f9LvlludqZvfh4ftVnTp7Y_t-Ea6IZm7wefbN0dUc4LQ%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuA5w60NnhDFLQWSVYDBBNMLQnOZYKeLkCbcBNEJJqVmsDBiDwWPVZSB3l4N_c5DX37dRA%3d&c=E,1,-MGuGugg67qqoBw-CP0YmPFFflir1E1ZQeHi-vJybQocJjpgyK6PJPkpowyCN2GZOjDtag7tWQpQFtkcDMfLlJA1TEF8yYAflhbUCMk5xg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuA53CzBIe60frEuSoTXuEBiAV2n9jzZKTz-wX6NrBM1XiAZdL03rITE0e_mCn56y7e3U2b_tDImk3vuMwNz-xshBzAamRdPZiovPjD5g&c=E,1,xP-ZINZN0EGG6KtDV5ssg74v84x3eMi9fTy55JG6uKX9QihfwJTteqZgqPIdy-BVyhWl9BWxnVv8yhjzvJ0ffNNmmQrjcJDQlCFY8Uf4aH2DK5cPc1Za&typo=1

From: Elock Safety

To: wjones@cityhpil.com
Subject: [WEBINAR] Flock Safety Product Launch
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 9:21:49 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

a


mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:wjones@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuE2LKTMwox04he19cFt8DSCD3QrDNlpEO6ucReMWYcHoIe0knvGWQZnsce6zZRjZIZens%3d&c=E,1,JQ8FUhSWKogx8goLCfsQhij37F11Fom5kYRmKxg8RHa1z_0Rdi7UHeQsPvqgrmph2kF9KtWpdOcIZcJV0uy6Pp10Po9AwgYOlw0n0YN-JpD4Q8APqhxnOw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuE2CkLMFZGSJ_IkQLVwIdVUf4gmosjPKxVvYkUCRwGRQKcZ4YpdPV7qnayFi9HEv62CZo%3d&c=E,1,rMdTuyAYgBeSnbUWE2h7G5QV2S2dFxcvjiEzI36Qmn7p5ksi8ImBfsK-qpoO-zkb_zBr4GZRZ1sI0zl-p-qJQH2zA6lsnEq-nNlYvknDSxzPpHZ0uXRy4VEVYCI,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuE2J9emUuE17K21gXO35KM9_rczv02PA0bQTcy8R19qTBy90WGc6dcI5Cg8xe6J1lIZzk%3d&c=E,1,ElJ1mmJLMKyncmryH2JAAqbTc8rjoNxpgKN96ORWPir_o99DkbwuErCvfHjMeNG2vwiuO4NVD4QGJBYpL_783kHbvIijt66-AV3kV29jAh_vS1RiUw,,&typo=1

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

This email was sent to wjones@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to bbodden@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to rlarson@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to ahyndman@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwGi-e_wZ2xAmPhUNO7foAh2Iohv_CytnX1up4UeC0LEENP7uylm5VH7hlVnK1sYeKDkrc%3d&c=E,1,e43dynBpIIdQ6o6RtDQ3h7iQCtz-rXXhBJs_ut-g_UorosaHdC2KB45AMyVNyJKxlR_7Y9Vpkys3NTFSpjYfLq0G5f0Co8p--PUbz84o_EwYwrQjIsvcRA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwGilFe8F5UbvBT4LvrINRYVNE2z5Aqb_-d1NfujMG8v1l2Vyjcl7wX_F6OAUwrrlAmFRs%3d&c=E,1,qxheTD5nxS_UTWv5x5NwVOWOfs_to7GQjx4A42r039O_Tsds4lvDquH4NjCOygiOylNTz4ymxe0fN4AMD8afdvhKpJsQ6Jl1ZxfD-SdoNq3qbw7JSg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwGi-5euWhUZzW5ULoflcrR-GHziIpyJAO8mFYYMFSTqkGGdlo-rIbmrSTK03G-dfjHnv8%3d&c=E,1,GXtcbw1PlGX8iAa0JQ78ypY5Js0NniW1e4nVuzrG6zIs9Zr8Ba5AtCgQmY7mgf-obuTkJvPjqPX0XBTd3mPtIq5B8UObXjH0u4RIio9PbeooE2gx7_E,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwGi11PZ_olGBoKrp_Zqnxv1aQ-KG-q3TunRb3WRCPqsEftpqXBAlH_KqFa-F1R1cEOPtM%3d&c=E,1,evJmCk3GEQqbhKMkNfIVW4nq_jFvAzRiDsFmsFMSX8u_oFShYRuVI5mg9cQceeWv1aBIIH-vXwKhE5WCqjOifklukL_4RqW1vZuCg07-h-LTEcTQ01V1DEK-N9E,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwGixule2xkLMdXHZk41KywmnxXDeYaM8iIT8-0oAsLYz43sBsA2UA5HOYJVfQuMTk5BHI%3d&c=E,1,gwG-xoxa9NlUsQSEqAfJssZQhUoJAld7vElM7BsoHFrtzEABsB2oKgnE3TWHw0NO4Ft3YA_lOgoFal8krGNkivzo5y6k0bZiIcYtMVAiRsmSCz8R9dshLm0Hfg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2fjJEEwW83cO3via_fIgDzEO0qaQtA6D8Bxz5lwKR1HdU%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwGijMEAb1m6sfBcE7Qc5JDTZFLjSPUfgxE8Dg5y-s9bti2vQqyjfOwTHX5fHaOP0xvbg4%3d&c=E,1,sgoRU9icHtQ2tt_NluNhkdrMvgeJtTIH6eCnT262SDX2M_E9EBMNnTVs_rA-uX6QvNuBjP8eGdW31uDY1yhiBM8DnfkuiVUMF4yMFGaSzZvD-Xjm1gVuaBqakNk,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwGi8aBsIDhSEIzdMOHarin2xWvq2MInJZvXVKdvl8Nxzh__MRDDCoRMvAACv30MHUbi_vFNmvs-i745FyRzLSDuAxkx4lx06nfrc9m7w&c=E,1,Byqll1JBqDFYI6mhxnlAyAII7K_cz1iig_NupP0GU9uKrV7BgrJZmmJ_XehZDEpEtwHC3qSbUw7OQRb-5Kk1GtO2gWbL9FtDO_iTVSr5IzY,&typo=1

From: Elock Safety

To: aduchak@cityhpil.com
Subject: [WEBINAR] Flock Safety Product Launch
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 9:22:24 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

a


mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:aduchak@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwKIN-uK-oAFToY0cTXpfgGmxYKpWLKQ2O5xEqPAry3mHE2Outt9OlDfha5JEsQyYkJMvk%3d&c=E,1,3aK9VB7xUVwRL7flArSh5cgKpJjBxjKV1H_77uh3NiIn3s0PDtjS9pD0PMEZu3CepKKD9AHbITTrd_CkQMdLNWeSG23c2RInLHHmmvFUVw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwKIXAw0oXXv8bglne7EQrWzUOusGvqU0cgKDMMaL2m3FfrN9EI52ko0TiA79pU_U7p_H8%3d&c=E,1,bRFJcxV2SbKP_oXOmO4Zzzd7hH8NoMSLuUOX2FgEgUZvsptUzagTD6UTw3GbXnn3cFe__F8m076OI88WqYzLeC8PCQDg4cQ6Dxh4f0L-&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwKIdSw1HVtHkwAhcSEZSb-arfhdS4Mj7CUlorIeyiyNJ6DLDyHZHPsPXXlW2oqEWAFbwQ%3d&c=E,1,X3LMe7jKkZJMPMh5tpd4RnojxKHm-CMxTh89-2j6AshW7Hvd7uLTPvI5_JpDidQeqxOVHxtDNVXXoImp7Vo9F7Yza9zEk1l6RzVfzwm1h8sHiF590Zx8t6nGXUY,&typo=1

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

This email was sent to aprete@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to amix@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwJ3zH-RVHQyztS_iODZRnhH3wDvQ8rbf80Xf1hSGWdWGlZZPTN7HU2CmHyvrKfXrZLFXE%3d&c=E,1,sddC7GXcwkLKMKCcN8zx3nK40wZnv32TgMCg4Q8wmhB9pmhBQVD-YYI53L1wAnFijhx2H_hcia1IkVPt7l4_I2qbzRwK3tqoG05elPUSGRMV-13zguoVDaA,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwJ3xQU9VlC3SZM3OMSmuweKJWU2caq8ylvT1QtIzGFzdwXl4TS9_DWeWhPMNYOpan2tc4%3d&c=E,1,YQzo6XUy7KtvxpSZn33Beb52iV-I_aqCNkpGeLtj62Hi_vg8RQrwSB93GRXLn7se63DVGBRATQ6fgkXpOV8C2QdqYD0x4JJNJ7Cd-6hF4rdLDJU,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwJ4AsvxIPY9l2r5rnB5blqBDcNJyq6EYVPNlKAFKJNzjJx6BBgf5LpLnK0HhPoA9ZIznI%3d&c=E,1,r0HZjvPj_It7h40p0YyPbHFm3j3gujNOygGCg6qFyqA4gz-875MAtd5NjhsULWC3qrECU3MyQGKC0cc_oI0jduBIpnacKmUE6iVP5AweThWhCFPlVGkCB04,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwJ37PTvniSOlRzHmWYP3okOMGlDotFC-4JWz3WPA2ogWyDb3oL23ileu2REOp0XFagpdo%3d&c=E,1,EC7U3MWg-PhHY8OopaFGBBMyxMn1Q0bP-6keJMyT1jhGkp2SNkhW1Wd_GoYxCFAtvQSAQM8uKJv0GyshFhvWfweTY6hk7VPr8nBxaAaXNgyVxg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwJ3-3EFWHPazzcFVr4G0-uoFBzfeVDFet_I-L3i9MePj7uivC9OihRIbW8GNdRmgYOAog%3d&c=E,1,KhakqANTEMou0xBrjylgkshwBD-Utun6L_MlHOZBHl4NI3j49dj-zIkPnDx4Rk-wj9uu2sxiWvrqp2U9W8Y8w-mmHef_48BZ60ATp3V4zvAv&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2f9KIlfAIrgUMliJJ_b-DKqoLav2Hj9CqdORa5FdIJFu0%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwJ3xi9zuXNX1P_WyGk0CnSWp3onoBfknVh9bXFFtTPXl3HYh4JpH0furRvVijjyCqS6BQ%3d&c=E,1,SkJ8L7LXGmsDX6S-oAkVq9gwoZrCPeAYEldpC3NISqj0aLw2lDZYGeXEE6GdZrA9U_UktciJsIfdDx37yqU67RJK6OdjB3c99McSdXoNQUu05STQd3OI-Hc,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwJ4EPuwzafokDpEOdIk9k2XOQHXff32MqcEimOKvY0ipU03I25IO-ju67GIcagz3vDvIYKQVKFFjaAj0j8_q4ODYchisr83UL3xPJ0Jg&c=E,1,RJ7dveRQQ7-MU96lQXldLfNZHnnIFDypAzAI_AYItwH7-HxI1RdnrsYOfqbi65UfpjLGHYx5FcYp7dAk4is3oBzlKc4WLfL3KPNVnABcARXzT9UxhOkq8dKwOD8T&typo=1

From: Elock Safety

To: jiohann@cityhpil.com
Subject: [WEBINAR] Flock Safety Product Launch
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 9:22:29 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

a


mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:jjohann@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwXGdxsqDUxQJJWosuuoLMH-6u0R-C1XRZoTAcMEAI3LCLOGpL43sDD5_5GKktWk32Wesw%3d&c=E,1,HtwAEFMlSmhWjDq1N8WfqzzGCCHXzVYmqkFcAgPcdP33gh6RAbLhlBMnDTIIhglA6IJ1FuzmRVXBaZq3dxSXB4OIEwxigQNlay8jb-nX5wl_dOsEZg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwXGry_xD6Nu1IMZIbVa2f4oxvV-b9Yj6QrUNhnMm1ScVO1U9rt7PGMLRdFMXSEgXc_bt4%3d&c=E,1,1ohTSzJYelwF7EqstIsvBBsd_-Ep-loYjwkPiSSA6G4wTIdxFqoynaoSbxU6n5XH3xJtpCTYzKRvMaT1HVOLclyQHyUneDuIATv0JNzYjldOEECEIA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwXGROebeOrpAMEYB0ksaLN6qV05lqs8y2enfIJFwORf8OauJkrRac3ASj8a26pAdIR_xs%3d&c=E,1,3KtdWl1TFo0elGVhzk6A7H49_yG95KzZ5dob8rkDeraCq8_Bg5_4XUzJqwnSkcahc43uDnF4sPrAnsZSYr51oOCATh6565w3t92vGaCb5i0soqDrSQ,,&typo=1

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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwXGTSc2JXpiT3h4ixzWdTBZfoRVSa6Ge99JXaM1aXqHbBFJN8hq0zNCileqLOQgRgNwu0%3d&c=E,1,4STR-OEhk8FG_VlLBN7ixAQaB6cyqocTW6IepeNAado-EDoqbhJFGzxzFkTfkNe-utic3bSBVSC6oMGQ36Da-wE6sKqFngJAaQlsa5lN4ZoGZYp5OkJ4&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwXGTSc2JXpiT3h4ixzWdTBZfoRVSa6Ge99JXaM1aXqHbBFJN8hq0zNCileqLOQgRgNwu0%3d&c=E,1,h77615DwRMwyhUJeHdhPDfcO52p7Qn3zKgKS8YEl8r0RwmaIJRYnc-MHjZ8VBDL44PnPqq1u2gmxqwH8wnaeeObpjw2XuIz6RNODy92UEQI,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwXGTSc2JXpiT3h4ixzWdTBZfoRVSa6Ge99JXaM1aXqHbBFJN8hq0zNCileqLOQgRgNwu0%3d&c=E,1,STUFcxSnt8mWMnLuIM9voX11-qBXJaPaTOsHFzo2OJgSMRGGMqtRAsnj5ZDaYGgbMktLQPuU6tNPjZxnQc-jEvSx-XtU6Urq0v6xPWMoud4SBACbMsh5TdjO&typo=1

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

This email was sent to jjohann@cityhpil.com.
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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwibHSAb__FDNmlmX9xBsOQOEfYEGjwpQr1Wh3O7SWajnkoGWDIBfiNf_qjB6BtASFLspY%3d&c=E,1,w12QFZR5Rw6gh_3G_XO3o9HH5PdbEfMCwjalzOA7vqW7LW6UAudW06pZXpHFq0ZLntKUtkfH09h_MBFtJf4KbBmAkcLWrvSYdwBYuqad&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwibHSAb__FDNmlmX9xBsOQOEfYEGjwpQr1Wh3O7SWajnkoGWDIBfiNf_qjB6BtASFLspY%3d&c=E,1,MgBnpPuYtvwGPubJJcEvnnNU8P3vT1Uos0-1rcS3yVUf3uj_viG4L64wle7IkjDPcFiAqPY7H5VfU_NHd6B4A5q3jGMLxBgNE6hY7RnFx6pSl9kTBA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwibHSAb__FDNmlmX9xBsOQOEfYEGjwpQr1Wh3O7SWajnkoGWDIBfiNf_qjB6BtASFLspY%3d&c=E,1,T8f06zdg27SVAnNfSdkZ6j5WjnMGCJgt2w2EGAIQMW_kJvSgii8K4plGBeZ0TXzT18cOx3opVD68AzcDuQty4j0RqmSA5QDC8fTol62CTA,,&typo=1

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

This email was sent to thowotarski@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to purbina@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to gstokes@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to rwagner@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to agalati@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to dnorton@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to bsoldano@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to dbekov@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to jeldridge@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to cslowinski@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to mdelk@cityhpil.com.
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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHf_Zg14j-EZwFfmg8zj-UWXjm7CLtbm4m2R0tmgoxAy7Ymlec-3v2t0SkTQLXBbG9rUi0HY%3d&c=E,1,dAKnoUJf3zszVDQKjXWjV_J7B68tYU-C3QrBGcHnIhPPgT9GB4auPMehcsNKSYeC3V-K92AfnkLRP0YxXLvoI8OHI1QU8EjZ0onp2cmnKoM666tcnSZ5&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHf_Zg14j-EZwFfmg8zj-UWXjm7CLtbm4m2R0tmgoxAy7Ymlec-3v2t0SkTQLXBbG9rUi0HY%3d&c=E,1,bvZf_oBAUYfNR6Rb3EBNEPo9YHjZxorgAzCpN-mPMZd4QJTKsqoHzJf6G0qJXWrtDnofiUCx-g6rOT-f84bFe8vrL4u23PtGklPjpLbRilQ7CM-Fg_gF&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHf_Zg14j-EZwFfmg8zj-UWXjm7CLtbm4m2R0tmgoxAy7Ymlec-3v2t0SkTQLXBbG9rUi0HY%3d&c=E,1,QEPt_FvwAV3METYLbc_tkYp1KRE-tgcrMio5c-3ow4ojQV6QKjf71X6eM0vw65t10EfP12MQGnvrInwy4hx6EdJ_7hotvmgmuys-JcA67Lg,&typo=1

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

This email was sent to wkruchten@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to hlee@cityhpil.com.
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

This email was sent to hhess@cityhpil.com.
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

You're invited to our product launch event that will revolutionize emergency response for
law enforcement. You will witness firsthand how your agency can reduce the uncertainty
and risk officers face when walking into high-stakes situations. We will also showcase new
features inspired by feedback from law enforcement professionals like yourself, designed
to enhance efficiency and public safety outcomes.

Don't miss this opportunity to equip your team with tools that address your most pressing

challenges.
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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV5c4_9pU1wESRjDU5qVdTaUQbpkiiFHGleXmZUWWgDyAFwpnQMaUaFs8lsT0ZWyyvtaV6o%3d&c=E,1,dv1wZ1DobtqvXwFVe3vi-j0HSu-RWo4hpecn9XiqAuP7hBjkW-LHRqoyIjri6ASpqjhb2i01RBZ15X9VbEshWcEuwXD5gAnSlPtD_2KAnjfSyoyJX_33e3xgJQA,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV5c4_9pU1wESRjDU5qVdTaUQbpkiiFHGleXmZUWWgDyAFwpnQMaUaFs8lsT0ZWyyvtaV6o%3d&c=E,1,93aZqbuntOLHVGWvz4Gv4dE4O8LaavwGBytArcrShJ5ombdPS3Hb6CSK56pEefF0PZ8IeDdc96sNU_g6mK-POLJgaTHZYm3oIHpcbBqfJ7E,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV5c4_9pU1wESRjDU5qVdTaUQbpkiiFHGleXmZUWWgDyAFwpnQMaUaFs8lsT0ZWyyvtaV6o%3d&c=E,1,TEJHj-6HP5FT5C3aGHQJLfTl2Ve2zLGrI4AB0_HRESR2boVrLI91Xn5Q1KPvaNeDV-CIO63J2LIpHLRVePmmXqShB6NlkhWI6XAeeSNIClg,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV5c4_9pU1wESRjDU5qVdTaUQbpkiiFHGleXmZUWWgDyAFwpnQMaUaFs8lsT0ZWyyvtaV6o%3d&c=E,1,H2JVgbVWNM5MQC9ii3s86fmCEONHw8wOIU5G0UsnKApL5TemLjdusnzxX0hBge1zyeDfxs75UQTYqM7FUR2x-YIhGlU_dhdJoSKzETJ20NDY1Q,,&typo=1

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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV5c4nAOekd4XcpFN8psFe8kXhLuEnG3pkcFPZzE6wz9GB82OK64jBhA0duL498pTc92nCg%3d&c=E,1,GvLmvF7u3kFY3LoepAp0W0d7KDTku7RSQj-JKGMOXTIlPiYq1xEgtttJZe2hO5n91zMQ2A_L9I9l6Z6nwPVJoxQ3FqYs8hMhT_VPrYE9ma00-Yw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV5c45V3Vgdby8VRKNFy5c1TYqxLuRNLbteZLVhhvYCKtWYwNYz3B7PkrHJA1xxEZyYtNy0%3d&c=E,1,DEJptgJ9dLdQl-Bz-Wdi5ymNrCCtzUGl27LXiatwGHop5n_j4fzaYDb_8K4nB8kt-pSTJ2EXc8JJ6G8BMqnKPNk2RVOXBjFoNx7gEW3c58oaEQrf&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV5c45uOpt22DtbO0kc0b42JaejLRzM8JCgBoMT0QGjwMkoe58hanvulE6g4A0b9HLiDK1E%3d&c=E,1,4uttkU-2sGgGUsRIOtrlqCD4_yrmNzdFTDQGnA9zzYwk9bYNjpP1sUfiRGODoDMC5DFOoiMlgzUNBMWs3KpKPciTMt5LdvHGh1gPkhug8k5T8jE,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV5c46gjAwAx2ecKOHXjL0d_aUrn0Ek1RvvZ4LcLFR8D4En-ymu98T443sPcknst-dNGRGY%3d&c=E,1,ZsEGJyw6xQGEH7djskLpMZ-kR3miLKvceiPQHMIJWmcsmcGGl2fRqDfDOCyV-YmE-MT7EgBAT45HdcptZktMq14JLWBLJwIniz7yDeoSM-gM0FjFwdDOX8Aq&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2fjt8Bap5_U7POxlsY67ZkKeW1N6onDWf0JXjtb94JYdU%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV5c4sAc1UcaWF4UiDfTqGCeEY0epBYmqvB2hPfIeKW9daI9YEzx6rZKSsWq4rzs74x2HaU%3d&c=E,1,jN1WY3p85NEQzAiglgZcjh66qe58AGEmZw1EVEFubL4o57ZMBSnUUv6c5N1AO4TVtLLCNMgYcfyoqknDCz1dnnV8xhinPNp-cjY8fuDf4UA,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV5c400O4pfy0eW5ex97Xe1WG7OOuSbAKI5ETDhxGHEQ4uPyBbCSRhQAP832t3wFG0hAB7630iG3zuR1pZKVgdRwGjYEFjgi3pls16XI1w&c=E,1,2Wxu5xbicYuVthkjVz-0BsPOnKIUl1GObCe-zhJbq4C_24NCj96xqbCMEeuec9hC1HfVIBT-3IptNEBVjIUD-j_eqdyN3QTYOCEthM6a6n2hfgfT5Er_9zo,&typo=1

From: Elock Safety

To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: [Webinar] New Products & Highly Requested Features - Quarterly Product Update
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:05:49 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

a


mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVta4-BTG-lbehChZdGrOr_RVNfifnhKg7fRiGxF_oFHoJTN6zsGxU5LSdHH-yUK0Dm90Rs%3d&c=E,1,LocQqhGzKi64aceCJxXuTmDbShjFtbkqKruityu9DamksDhxgQK_0tUaJjz06YczVwfRMijup-CPz8DBP2IvCLV93a8MOFyjK9pBbjcVcFnpoJgfD8lB2A,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVta411SMbb4MnH1bWsgB5N211m_JMBfLsHFJ3ulEjDP65ANLucS_siV2Z7WQEGzxtOa2KA%3d&c=E,1,tlb8QCmwCJ4QfoCXlAuwR6-VoxFjq9mNM7f8QImzjTBCi9dq26C3dVY3iXPo5DhKejzMGSiV4noifgMkVatdU_kLpN6nGAwu5qOAHO3jDP-hmJZ3ayIOs5lzhY_U&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVta40F_a-YmMHYOXVzhFQ6TR0U9gcniV7rfHNhlmjps2y4QUnVGxc_y3le7_jaeBhwWjbk%3d&c=E,1,5V1-iroJjYiXZqg4_-zdLLWPQSf8hRlh-TI5KW8Dadnp67KlO6asALVXz6Obh-N2FL8Bq2RXw8QW1SY0p3DdQrOEZwpsPLB3mUNVE6peBGkQ-2j3&typo=1

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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNjxgTAtG2bsVRgNX9lwmfS_VHI74w15UXS7wsmTMYnLOemEoZymvPoijYNW0wDZPNtCJI%3d&c=E,1,sgeT1QwrapnXKxVtUPD6aW3lo8_yD7gSydTD0gYlvAScqJIXT7kcU1SaDwR73ZE55gX0Z6DouC0C3mIXH0RpNm_dlQdQKKCRfBPBleqavQCPdtKv9Oucq00gr0nz&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNjxgTAtG2bsVRgNX9lwmfS_VHI74w15UXS7wsmTMYnLOemEoZymvPoijYNW0wDZPNtCJI%3d&c=E,1,UYf45jrxDFU7JLCt4lEiMe9fy9NCYBVrsizOCA91MEKPVJ7tRShDnHR2GnJp7sOnaG8npotyjRhelvqbfIrvbZMAbTTrvvrodPAGUidWLhNkDG19&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNjxgTAtG2bsVRgNX9lwmfS_VHI74w15UXS7wsmTMYnLOemEoZymvPoijYNW0wDZPNtCJI%3d&c=E,1,0ZJwgnp_MxfpjbIGabWCnF4vAK3d2uQs57qWawqBnBQLKQuZGrKAEtIzpyAEyXNFYy8v_WO4iuHlcxXdNgWJHSf2E09q0lHj-_qWz8dr5QlaZ6w,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNjxgTAtG2bsVRgNX9lwmfS_VHI74w15UXS7wsmTMYnLOemEoZymvPoijYNW0wDZPNtCJI%3d&c=E,1,xD_6tFQi1IFzkYtRhA5gVBEvw-rWh-G9Uh6Ejog5hNMZQ3qJRRajajKt98i5iRU0awzrYUjlrJ1c0DGC_BbEHX_gt9N63frHdi6BXYAx4zA8&typo=1

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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNjxRPRgqy6sf7P8DkO8FJS8_fYEgATPn41B3_30-MtoIn_BtpT30hkLwOTGzqO8aJO3RE%3d&c=E,1,FTBwGJzW0HoOVFmzi7TJl7w0XBP3NypAPFYbACYpYABVwDjaxwQiOY76oxg6gD44O_L3yTccADpkbqtPltUEIa5pAdpOcMfv5z3ecSV23wpttS8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNjxvz-xzJuBTz_bLt6Ssb8dXZyqVysqgyuRYB4bAdGSSpm0rXPKa4n5zZ4evPcxBxVh3c%3d&c=E,1,5M1nynPbaeRw_yuYrPBQvXkNVj1aktkRYNc1W36L_2IjgPOLz40ZAC8cF0IRNEJJO-lH_idzlcDpq3942ntZRNvPg5Nai8CuK1tqKOkXnr8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNjxtAnTzINUpPVnbG_DMyN8wMn2jkPQexmVBBn8Bb2wHpxjrT43xgtJqJbahu7w-C3GnM%3d&c=E,1,DXtkus_-KrCycnTJe4DiYjs9TWegLE07AvVyv3PcveZuTM_n3Eoyy2Ju4EXjcFCetGi4alYFoui7BAH9hxVYg-c7AyhdnL6W-5kJFIvQZ8ijeeYu9g,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNjxtpeEsOHPkUCqMoXPVu_PbOm04fqAdiGwjXYIUIFESa6gkVO1R49MrFC7niWVxFZeRA%3d&c=E,1,jz-MQ0UrcCSXiKGzz8Mx_uMkn-cfLgm3kxcsgV4HfJso6T9EdKamdZeII-EZslOWJCvlKfcV6gcgMMVg_FPnTwXXd2TSXyqhbPXiHSgopao,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2fZKstFucJjgRJV50q4jG_ocBqdZMDpoOcWRBLgDmBHLs%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNjxajhANqkqc7xnn23G8gyS_eIQRMgkWYRxIXxNSE9yR7eLKucHbjNAhwnlRXcNxs95Gg%3d&c=E,1,PDqEI5VGggOEGeGnQtNcCT5CtLmLx8kBV0BXhxQdznl_qRkuiB8YaPx6BNDQYRDQcbMWGEKqbnZs2KfXLr5Qs0kLETWFBhz48l5xFpW-cRiZPgqnwcc,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNjxqCBNw72oC36tdTmPhYSnSMshkNHDSezwbHph3wAkEW9f7_VrOmLoJzNmEUjwO9lGnWmpO3HX5XtGFOly-Q7gYGQKpHPGZNRPCNxgg&c=E,1,-Qvb1XEYnCbUZ9qCnZlHevzLtbA77PmtI_-n8H9PDRijEku_Cs-my2wnjIvpRr3I84Il2De51sPCEbfdZCK_hSx-eEL1BsAWIgaHL4zzpoBGEFE,&typo=1

From: Elock Safety

To: nodonnell@cityhpil.com
Subject: [Webinar] New Products & Highly Requested Features - Quarterly Product Update
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:09:37 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

a


mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:nodonnell@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNrPt9GQc7ZVGKidUcK_mG2O4TP7kcElvu-Ri-ra1W7EGtnhotqRdvuDegzVgK6o5qAWHU%3d&c=E,1,Iu5OgdquMenmhLSTgkGrZdrH8HyvuTOEQ5K5l1SrSsbRFhPcrnxE4WW-gN2b0b6L9EmuOA20fUws1EMw4I_rwV9MWh49PW6tj9Wwc6yH&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNrPpljgl2nc6p1AJnBUlvAIcGVzJ5pnI-QG-DGyuYv8wd-ufrqgwjL0Q7y2SzHPCuaCDQ%3d&c=E,1,9gGnrWyXm3LxYUCEtcoKGfAQwlRG584ao8D9J9pfTMiA0j1HYLOpNtauaUeEXQ2-GkOo_rj0weuUueIc5k1jzGaTydVxStfz-o_XstKrex18rg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNrPh2LhP1TCMW4qHB2dVAcG_qzb0kkKnjrYnEYt46irOmeagXkoHQPBt2dQt0LIhst6Jw%3d&c=E,1,1OZ5IL8K20_zQ-yrZWuUACZJwu4C9BBoalncHdsQjzN_YG_qn-21Wxl_7FcobS8oDSQ0xNbMr2tOdjEoXrsvKEUNIwS6wBwQbMNEQKuOCyJCfdz0-_I,&typo=1

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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSfCh1gpZKtCirCPBXrO_4vaHvAz1PGVJFJYasRM-kAN9uXg5J4ASyYXGl7mzU9muu2DGI%3d&c=E,1,_EVrhw3e1YG9gW_UspCj7iX50go-7LsDgDQTCeqbem3CYjfifsBlU9vY-YV0_MAyNwQSfofg_1g0OhPnTBNtdl5ajo63cYeXszbkoXbgTt_sRGP_&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSfCh1gpZKtCirCPBXrO_4vaHvAz1PGVJFJYasRM-kAN9uXg5J4ASyYXGl7mzU9muu2DGI%3d&c=E,1,vrRSXnqhN3cCBYJDKp-T0Pun-1cH1F7uFrM4Yla5UqBuOttAi-tAWlnM4gXyFEazpKOS-3hiZ_hwpwv9NKxN5rqjhvjVxmO5v-g_r1dfktqAeazPpXYbNcivCg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSfCh1gpZKtCirCPBXrO_4vaHvAz1PGVJFJYasRM-kAN9uXg5J4ASyYXGl7mzU9muu2DGI%3d&c=E,1,lATkRRsRdBX6Ac151TTFnSiRi8JzEufx_gtwKcVGj1o2My74p26QyOCgNWQb-4OCzY6H1Cp43SMbq2SmB_Oh2jZfJ8fMITdbtPxW1GlbboMb&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSfCh1gpZKtCirCPBXrO_4vaHvAz1PGVJFJYasRM-kAN9uXg5J4ASyYXGl7mzU9muu2DGI%3d&c=E,1,urp7hydogRGY5sBOvy6UKIjRgbXIcMUpD_4SNowCjFbqKbxAgIdve21iv8lSM0oGTe5zmczbZ_-hvkQbkklXypyoFICAFRubhe5jwYFdv5nH4H9mww,,&typo=1

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


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSfCus4BSINWRei5FL17QJv3wI63TsGd3wKu6j52zKV5pJYu-vUhuzyeYN7ojmou5ODXR8%3d&c=E,1,z4ib52oG8fyLDmN6yj-cMQGvhvVwuzB6kdm4DvyuQIE34kaah9C5QBp65AgovVO0ASAzQ9Ub6djIMUIv827XA3uDg7xP3zkM2sEdhm7ZdajxBpU,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSfCmopfOJaHPd0oisjLxR9G8jQHAIxq1Kx6vY96CWvdomUz0JYui_je8-2Lcs20l7OCjY%3d&c=E,1,deHqpPdmivD21C_p-h4TpTLh_ClzLWIJYlEmwNP-FokZtk2sSFhrY9eKvuykNY15D9Aco3olgOXPp9sqpsliaQ1Jq0k3jmox-yqZ2DETjxkzzOkhvBOSSjwE&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSfCgEFyafKYapRPQBR49Y-iC7tYldIgybV-252v0S3-aJxlNMvX1mSbn2YjaTvjgjA7qc%3d&c=E,1,QkAoJ57252fxjDmIlNLDalOjA0D_EuNmNpIwZOz-2yl5AyMmHMHUU3paJlpXocrW8cuEflSdlnkZtZJqBR4pxFp5lR3btzU4RGIaUveyUF_1rh99mM0bC-p_S9KV&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSfCo4s5pNQJMbp2M3dKMfgj6XMyYHIr5YnRfTcSc_x-Tf6lHHXt8qtUiAlgsGJ_3agCYM%3d&c=E,1,NjyFWQNlSN9o7x0gugdJ-gc67ovAw8M7qAX4gQ96KeiHJBRSwtcTn-wPtCylvX-6aaUhWjy4mmRZ6WOlb7ThASyfVvV0Y7m6k2wgqCr7gCQLP3E0wu6yzwz1SAM,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2fjJEEwW83cO3via_fIgDzEO0qaQtA6D8Bxz5lwKR1HdU%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSfCrEINOpwVE5XXrFpeoMKKUZB0JIYW2aW6HtzCaqOhKBOHVa3Ml9QS6Xg7PDrJbIY5y0%3d&c=E,1,1UaehM_HfFhR-5axtPwHD1bHvwS5sf0lebkWziKkPzWT3NEGQx28_07dEFvOH6cnAKrWUnUOVRV03KD-HnnwxYdi5Tg1AQmEzXR8cfr9TL4,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSfCwnZTG8jLiY0FN0z8-6wdzSzyXzYTesFXIDE5BNaNA7Sz3K6fRKhrCM7l8Us5YBdR80OS5KVPy05D2fKj1CjUiXuM7O5xJLLfO2bpg&c=E,1,yMKJrh9HRp2aoVFY29oTawmMFlc5j3zkbAprPja9ZeijoAMhIG3HZFnuzqOk4nxcxJhm3x0IY3yL2_z3aU47XvChnQL4X_pNEbb-g28uW97u6Q,,&typo=1

From: Elock Safety

To: breif@cityhpil.com
Subject: [Webinar] New Products & Highly Requested Features - Quarterly Product Update
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:10:56 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

a


mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:breif@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSe0jmYIM0ZdVp17J5PWtT2iOR68MAvFuAvNGZn2CKLayB_qO8pf9HR1FoRXXIfVtn-KWE%3d&c=E,1,WHZlJ_0DvpMItdEnD6u4YH2O-hIC45DwWOpG079kyhb2_2D0NTtRquWq2t9u-Nz4lZ63KvnHQT8A9kcp5A4VwW3po_Ta0kMQUevgdqf8qp0HwHuNdg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSe0uiOCQnC0DKaOOi9eZdMO-Rrto4vkwQCas7ZYXGgkb4PmLUkOUnlYu9zd36jmzxSl8g%3d&c=E,1,qwvA3QE2coDPZpOiKgK7n3GYGWvEZHVtJstLq5djh_WA9KHv4NLfgEYHDKWELzCl3ihx773Oejz5Vi2gE1zCHeUljbV6k5gWvibKz9Ds0D8gj9npB8M7KrF8GkWi&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWSe0uCu-Kq91c6VJ6nDdHtAp1DRsD8zoOH7YyLVPigAeTu0P88u4twwP49mc6vWGuK-i98%3d&c=E,1,DxJPKAodzsBHsXgqK_tgZOEhA2r365AjzRHcV6hb3_fd5m86_5GMXeueEqdl9lUzFXIEA0knJIX-WjIubaSAQyBPw6oj1qmi3c1rYXWGkw,,&typo=1

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
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From: Billing Team

To: X-Lou Jogmen; Sean Curran; William Bonaguidi
Subject: Flock Safety INV-30176: Bill is Due Today
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 10:09:39 AM
Attachments: statement-il-highland-park-pd-2024-02-09.pdf

Invoice INV-30176.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Flock Safety Customer,

This is a friendly reminder that the following invoice is due. Please email billing@flocksafety.com
to confirm payment has been sent or reach out if you have any billing questions or discrepancies.

If you are not the proper recipient, please provide updated contact information.

If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your invoice to:
Flock Group Inc

PO BOX 121923

DALLAS, TX 75312- 1923

Your business is greatly appreciated.
Flock Safety

Powered by Tesorio
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Flock Safety
IL - Highland Park PD

Feb 09, 2024

Invoices Payments
Open (1) Partially/Unapplied (0)
$46,249.86
Invoice Aging Summary
Current 1-30 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days 121+ Days
Invoice Count 1 0 0 0 0 0
Balance $46,249.86 - - - - -
Open Invoices
. . . Days Beyond
Invoice Number PO Number Invoice Date Due Date Invoice Amount Balance Due Terms
INV-30176 - Jan 10, 2024 Feb 09, 2024 $46,249.86 $46,249.86 -
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flock safety

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety
www.flocksafety.com

Bill To: IL - Highland Park PD
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Illinois, 60035

Billing Company Name: IL - Highland Park PD
Billing Contact Name:

Billing Email Address: scurran@cityhpil.com
Billing Phone:

Notes:

INVOICE
Invoice Number  INV-30176
Invoice Date: 1/10/2024
Due Date: 2/9/2024
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Ship To: IL - Highland Park PD

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Payment Terms: Net 30
Contracted Billing Structure:  100% at Last Camera Validation

ITEMS QTY

UNIT PRICE | SALES TAX TOTAL

Flock Safety Falcon ® 17

$2,500.00 $0.00 $42,500.00

Professional Services - Standard 17
Implementation Fee

$220.58 $0.00 $3,749.86

Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware.
Link to Location of Services:  https://planner.flocksafety.com/public/fb54c0eb-6bd7-49d5-9821-07906f4be06a

Subtotal: $46,249.86
Credit: $0.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total: $46,249.86

Payment Remittance Information

Pay by Check:

| Pay by ACH:

If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email

billing@flocksafety.com.
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

Payable to: Flock Group Inc
Memo: INV-30176
Malil to: PO Box 121923

Dallas, TX 75312-1923

If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below.

Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc.
Account Number: 3302113966
Account Type: Checking

Routing / SWIFT Code:

121140399 / SVBKUS6S

If paying by ACH, please include your invoice number in the memo
section of the ACH transfer request.

Please be aware that failure to pay the invoice by the due date may result in an interest penalty or disconnection of service, as

specified in your contract.

Detach and Return with Payment

Make Checks Payable to: Flock Group Inc

If sending via
USPS:

Or

If sending via
UPS, FedEx, or
USPS:

Flock Group Inc
PO Box 121923
Dallas, TX 75312-1923

Flock Group Inc

891923

1501 North Plano Rd. ste 100
Richardson, TX 75081

Account: IL - Highland Park PD
Invoice # INV-30176
Amount Due: $46,249.86

Amount Enclosed: $
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
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